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Feltiman, Bill (PSC)

To: Jill
Subject: RE: BetterWorld Telecom, inc.
@ &) €E7200
Ms. McConnell, oS0

I will accept this e-mail as your request to withdraw your authority to operate and to withdraw your tariffs. ﬂ 1 ﬁ I Lf

Bill Feldman T VO
Assistant Director P J
Kentucky Public Service Commission

{502) 564-3940 - Phone
(502) 564-3460 - Fax
mailto:Bill.Feldman@ky.gov - E-mail

From: Jill [mailto:jill@betterworldtelecom.com]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2005 11:06 AM

To: bill.feldman@ky.gov

Subject: BetterWorld Telecom, Inc.

Good Morning Mr. Feldman:

| am writing to you regarding BetterWorld Telecom, Inc. This company applied for a certificate of authority in Kentucky, but
never conducted any business. In fact the company ceased operation in February, 2003. We were remiss in filing to have
our certificate of authority removed. We were under the impression that these forms had been filed, but discover that in fact
they had not. To this end, since the BetterWorld Telecom, Inc. ceased operation in 2/03 no report of gross revenues was
ever filed.

Having dealt with many other states in this same manner, | would like to request the necessary forms to request a
cancellation of our certificate of authority. Please let me know the best way to resolve this matter.

Thank you very much,
Jill McConneli

BetterWorld Telecom
jil@betterworldtelecom.com
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